Sandy Ho[{]S£7&]

T Cindy_Hsieh@asus.com

FHE: 20165E3HTH 2 H— T4 548

Bt Sandy Ho[fa] =272

Bl AngusYeh_asus[[ZEH77]

EX=¢ FW: upload TPC product BIOS & driver
B Rom_TBD1AM10.zip; Rom_TBD1AM12.7ip
Dear Sandy,

ACS-1U01-BT4 iR ACS-1U01-H81B #Y BIOS £& driver &R Fk[EZ5,
BIREHEH DL EEmBY BIOS & Driver

1. ACS-1U01-BT4 55 HIR EMB-BT4 —#%#4 BIOS & driver
2. ACS-1U01-H81B 55K IR EMB-H81B —#xAY BIOS & driver

S8, FELLLT driver & BIOS,
3. NANO-001N, NANO-001F, NITX-BD1 9 BIOS &5 B It H LB,
0100 5= first release,
file name: TBD1AM10,
0101 5% Fixed DPTF abnormal when fan status changed ,
file name: TBD1AM12
4, NANO-001N, NANO-001F, NITX-BD1 8 Driver s5 24 SAP #11EY
Win10 64bit: \\nas3\SAP-BETA\Products\NITX-BD1\20151007 WIN10 test
Win7 32/64bit, Win8.1 32/64bit, \\nas3\sap-beta\Products\NITX-BD1\20151007

B EO
Regards,

# @A # Cindy Hsieh

[PC Business Unit

ASUSTek Computer Inc.

Tel : +886 2 2894-3447, Ext. 3526

ADD change : 3F., N0.400, Sec. 7, Chengde Rd., Beitou Dist., Taipei City 11262, Taiwan (R.0.C.)
(=] 112 JLiEATER 7 BE 400 57 3F)

From: Cindy Hsieh(GiE*)

Sent: Monday, March 07, 2016 5:30 PM

To: AndersonLiao@aaeon.com.tw

Cc: AshleylLiu@aaeon.com.tw; 'Clark Lee(Z=5H4E)'
Subject: ACS-1U01-BT4, EMB-BT4 datasheet modify

Dear Anderson,

R A 4R 5 2% datasheet IBZFUL T, LU N1 datasheet BY order information s EHBIEWMT -
Thanks

ACS-1U01-BT4



Ordering Information

Part Number CPU RAM Module Display Cooler Storage LAN use
VGAx1
J1800 Fanless w/ CPU | 2.5" HDD shelf, USB3x1
ACS-1U01-BT4-1900-V10 2. 42G/M | — HOMI x heatsink e GbE x 1 USE 2.0 %7 F

1

add: Full-size Mini-Cart

EMB-BT4
Order Informatlon add: Full-size Mini-Carc
Part Number CPU RAM Fan/Fanless Display Storage LVDsS LAN use R
EMB-BT4-A10-1900-MS | J1900 | SODIMMx2 | Fanless EE;"S e gﬂig : ; E;f;ﬂj?t":ﬂ; GBE x 1 Hgg g_'g : 1? 5
EMB-BT4-A10-2807-MS N2807 | SODIMMx1 | Fanless EE;'B I, gﬂig : ; ?;f;f';‘t":;' GbEx 1 Hgg :g 5 :, 5

add: Full-size Mini-Car

Regards,

# @ M Cindy Hsieh

[PC Business Unit

ASUSTek Computer Inc.

Tel: +886 2 2894-3447, Ext. 3526

ADD change : 3F., N0.400, Sec. 7, Chengde Rd., Beitou Dist., Taipei City 11262, Taiwan (R.0.C.)
(ZALT 112 SR ERTER 7 B 400 57 3F)

This email and any attachments to it contain confidential information and are intended solely for the use of the
mndividual to whom it

is addressed.If you are not the intended recipient or receive it accidentally, please immediately notify the sender
by e-mail and delete

the message and any attachments from your computer system, and destroy all hard copies. If any, please be
advised that any unauthorized

disclosure, copying, distribution or any action taken or omitted in reliance on this, 1s illegal and prohibited.
Furthermore, any views

or opinions expressed are solely those of the author and do not represent those of ASUSTeK. Thank you for your
cooperation.




